
670

VlslOn like article 27; in other words, the State
could not detract from the dignity of the human
persan for any reason whatsoever.

In reply ta the United States representative, he
expressed the view that the additon of his amend­
ment would not change the character of the dec­
laration; it would remain morally, but not lega11y,
binding upon Member States.

He had been persuaded, however, by the argu­
ment of the Greek representative that there was a
danger that his amendment could be interpreted as
applying only 00 laws concerning human rights,
and aIso by the argument that the amendment had
perhaps already been covered by the provisions of
article 27, paragraph 3. For those reasons, he
would withdraw it. In his opinion, the discussion
'of his amendment had not been useless, if only
because it had emphasized the need for a covenant -,
of human rights.

The meeting rose at 6.5 p.m.

HUNDRED AND FIFrY·SIXTH
MEETING

H eld at the Palais de Chaillot, Petris,
on Thursday, 25 November 1948, at 11 a.m.

Chairman: Ml'. Charles MALIK (Lebanon).

84. Draft international declaration of
human rights (E/800) (continued)

ARTICLE 28 (contimted)

Ml'. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Repub­
lics) stated that his delegation would vote for the
French amendment (A/C.3/345). However, he
was anxious ta make his interpretation of it c1ear.

Experience had shawn how dangerous were the
nazi groups which, in certain countries of Central
Europe, by constant infiltration and propaganda,
had paved the way for the fascist régimes of Hit­
1er' and Mussolini. Sorne seemed ta think that
those facts be10nged ta a distant past; that was
unfortunately not the case. Indeed not only were
sorne countries still under the yoke of a fascist
Government, but certain men prominent in the
Hitler and Mussolini régimes had escaped the
punishment they deserved, were still alive ancl,
what was more, were still active. In the western
occupation zones of Germany, fascist groups, the
existence of which was Imown ta the authorities,
were recruiting, above ail, former German army
officcrs. No steps had, however, been taken ta pro­
hibit their activities. It might be feared that such
an attitude could be interpreted as a tacit encou­
ragement and might lead the fascists ta hope that
their cnemies of yesterday would, tomorrow pro­
vide them with arms for a new war. In the' same
way, certain organizations contained deserters and
traiOOrs who had fought on the side of the Nazis
and. who, fearing the just punishment which
awalted them, had remaincd in Germany, where

tomber sous le coup d'une disposition analogue
à celle de l'article, 27; en d'autres termes, l'Etat
ne peut pas porter atteinte à la dignité de la
personne humaine, pour quelque raison que ce
soit.

Répondant à la représentante des Etats-Unis,
M. Azkoul fait observer que l'adoption de son
amendement ne modifierait en rien le caractère
de la déclaration; celle-ci resterait moralement,
et non juridiquement, obligatoire pour les Etats
Membres.

Toutefois, M. Azkoul a été convaincu par
l'argument du représentant de la Grèce, selon
lequel on pourrait croire que l'amendement du
Liban ne s'applique qu'aux lois relatives aux
droits de l'homme; il a également été convaincu
par l'argument selon lequel son amendement
ferait peut-être double emploi avec les disposi­
tions du paragraphe 3 de l'article 27. Aussi
retire-t-il son amendement. M. Azkoul estime,
toutefois, que la discussion de cet amendement
n'a pas été inutile, ne serait-ce que parce qu'clic
a souligné la nécessité d'un pacte relati faux
droits de l'homme.

La séance est levée à 18 h. 5.

CENT ClNQUANTE-SIXIEME
SEANCE

Ter/'me au Palais de Chaillot, Paris,
le jeudi 25 novembre 1948, à 11 lWHrcs.

Président: M. Charles MALIK (Liban).

84. Projet de déclaration internationale
des droits de l'homme (E/BOO)
(suite)

ARTICLE 28 (suite)

M. PAVLOV (Union des Républiques socialistes
soviétiques) déclare que la délégation de l'URSS
votera en faveur de l'amendement de la France
(A/C.3/34S); M. Pavlov tient cepencklnt à pré­
ciser le sens dans lequel il l'interprète.

L'expérience a montré le danger que cons­
tituaient les groupes nazis qui, dans certains pays
d'Europe centrale, ont préparé l'avènement des
régimes fascistes d'Hitler et de Mussolini par
un travail constant d'infiltration et de propagande.
Il semble à certains que ces faits appartiennent
à un passé déjà lointain i la réalité est malheu­
reusement bien différente. En effet, nOI1 seule­
ment certains pays connaissent, même de nos
jours, le joug d'un gouvernement fasciste: !11ais
encore certains hommes importants des regnnes
cl'Hitler et de Mussolini ont échappé an châti­
ment qu'ils devaient subir et continuent de vivre
et, surtout, d'agir. Dans les zones d'occupation
occidentales de l'Allemagne, des groupes fas­
cistes, dont les autorités d'occupation connaissent
l'existence, rassemblent surtout d'anciens officiers
de l'armée allemande; cependant, aucune mesure
n'est prise pour interdire leur activité. On pour­
rait craindre que cette attitude ne soit interprétée
comme une sorte d'encouragement tacite et.que
les fascistes n'en viennent à espérer que, un Jour
prochain, leurs ennemis d'hier leur fourni;onl
des armes pour une nouvelle guerre. De meme,
certaines organisations groupent des déserteurs

the majorit:
for displace
a serious tl
Nations ane

There w
threat. It w
War, high
of German)
the same d
nothing sur:
pying POW(

OWI1 countr
scist charac
those which
Klux Klan,
the United:
tempts wer
thase organ
bership was
consequenct
had former:
ganizations
trous consei
fortunately
had again a
the same re

The Fr!
against tho:
tian, which
would then

Mr. SAN

twenty-six
fined the ft,
clearly indi
shauld be;
mernbers cl
rights of 11

ta end the
in no unce
attac1c tho
foundation
quently, al'
stated exp
individnal
clause wa
States had
Charter, f
rights..Th
thase who
tians prov:
ta the mOI

Althoug
rights-th;
isted befa
man-it d
the Charb
national SI

nat contai
imposed l

respect thi
lay down
mak(;' then

Article
derived fI



:lsition analogue
~s termes, l'Elat
a dignité de la
~ raison que ce

des Etats-Unis,
:doption de son
ien le caractère
ai t moralement,

pour les Etals

convaincu par
la Grèce, selon
:unendement du
> relatives aux
.t été convaincu
III amendement
vec les disposi­
:icle 27. Aussi
Azkoul estime,
:et amendement
lIe parce qu'elle
cte relatif aux

; h. 5.

[xIEME

If, Paris,
11 heures.

( (Liban).

lternationnle
le (E/800)

gues socialistes
ion de l'URSS
t de la France
penchnt à pré­
Irète.

ger que cons­
s certains pays
wènement des
M ussoli Il i par
fe propagande.
appartiennent

té est malheu­
et, non seule­
même de nos
fasciste, mais

s des régimes
ppé au châti­
lUent de vivre
; d'occupation
groupes fas­
lU connaissent
ciens officiers
ucune Jnesure
ité. On pOnr­
)it inrcrprétée
tacite et que

. que, un jour
Ir fourni ront
'e. De même,
es déserteurs

the majority of them had found refuge in camps
for displaced persans. That obviously represented
a serious threat to the existence of the United
Nations and to peace.

There was another and an equally serious
threat. It was known that, after the First World
War, high finance had supported the restoration
of Germany's war potentia!. Today, an attempt in
the same direction was being made. There was
nothing surprising in the attitude of certain occu­
pying Powers, since it was known that in their
OWll cottntries there were organizations of a fa­
scist character that differed in no respect from
those which Nazi Germany had known. The Ku
Klux Klan, whose activities were weIl known in
the United States, was one example. Naturally, at­
tempts were made to belittle the importance of
those organizations on the ground that their mem­
bership was very smaU and their activity of little
consequence. He recalled that the same attitude
had formerly prevailed concerning the fascist 01'­

ganizations of Hitler and Mussolini. The disas­
trous consequences of such indifference were un­
fortunately aIl tao weIl known. As the same causes
had again arisen, there was every reason to fear ..
the same results.

The French amendment created a barrier
against thase serious threats. The USSR delega­
tion, which was aware of the existing danger,
would therefore vote in favour of it.

Mr. SANTA CRUZ (Chile) noted that the tirst
twenty-six articles of the declaration which de­
fined the fundamental rights of the individual had
clearly indicated what a truly democratic society
should be; such a society could exist only when its
members did in actual fact enjoy the essential
rights of man. Tt was therefore perfectly logical
to end the declaration by provisions proclaiming
in no uncertain terms that it would be iIlegal to
attack those rights and thereby weaken the
foundations of the democratic sodety. Conse­
quently, article 28 was indispensable. That article
stated expressly that neither the State nor the
individual should infringe human rights. That
clause was perfectly justified, since Member
States had, in subscribing to Article 55 of the
Charter, iOl'mal1y undertaken to respect those
rights..That was a legal obligation for them;
those who did not fulfil it were liable to the sanc­
tions pravided for in the Charter or, at any rate,
to the moral censure of the world.

Althottgh the Charter did not enumerate human
rights-that was unnecessary since they had ex­
isted before the Charter and were inherent in
man-i t did expressly mention them. In signing
the Charter, the States had agreed ta limit their
national sovereignty voluntarily. The Charter did
not contain an enumeration of human rights; it
imposed upon Member States the obligation to
respect them. The object of the declaration was ta
lay down those rights in such a manner as to
make them intelligible ta the masses of the people.

Article 28 explicitly established the rights whi~h
derived from the Charter. The de1egation of Chlle

et des traîtres qui ont combattu aux côtés des
nazis et qui, craignant le juste châtiment qui les
attendait, sont demeurés en Allemagne, la plupart
d'entre eux ayant trouvé refuge dans les camps
de personnes déplacées. C'est là, on le comprend
bien, une grave menace pour l'existence de l'Or­
ganisation des Nations Unies et pour la paix.

II existe une autre menace, tout aussi grave.
On sait que, après la première guerre mondiale, la
haute finance a prêté son appui au relèvement
du potentiel de guerre de l'Allemagne. Or, aujour­
d'hui, on assiste à une tentative dirigée vers les
mêmes buts. Comment s'étonner de l'attitude de
certaines Puissances d'occupation, lorsqu'on sait
que sur leur territoire même existent des orga­
nisations de caractère fasciste, qui ne diffèrent
en rien de celles que connut l'Allemagne nazie.
Le Ku-Klux-Klan, dont l'activité est bien connue
aux Etats-Unis, en est un exemple. Certes, on
affecte de sous-estimer l'importance de telles or­
ganisations, en prétendant qu'elles ne groupent
que peu de membres et n'ont qu'une ac!ion
limitée' mais il faut se rappeler que la meme
attitud,~ a jadis prévalu à l'égard des organisa­
tions fascistes d'Hitler et de Mussolini. Les
conséquences désastreuses de cette insouciance ne
sont malheureusement que trop connues. Etant
donné que les mêmes causes .se renouvt;,llent
aujourd'hui, comment ne pas eramdre les memes
effets?

A ces menaces' si graves, l'amendement d~ la
France oppose une barrière. C'est pourquOI I~
délégation de l'URSS, consciente du danger qtll
existe, votera en sa faveur.

M. SANTA CRUZ (Chili) constate, que, 1ans le~
vingt-six premiers ~rticles de la declaratlo~,. q~1
définissent les drOIts fondamentaux de 11l1d!­
vidu on a esquissé le tableau de ce que devrait
être 'une société vraiment démocratique; une telle
société ne peut exister que lorsque ses m~mbres
jouissent effectivement des drOIts essentiels de
l'homme. Il est donc parfaitem~nt I.o~ique de
terminer la déclaration par des dIspOSItions pro­
clamant sans équivoque qu'il serait .illégal d'at,­
tenter à ces droits et de porter a~t,el?te" par la
même aux fondements de la sOCIete ~en:ocra­
tique. 'Par ~onséquent: l'élrticle 2~ est 11ldlSpen­
sable, qui dIt expressement que I.Etat, pas pl~s
que l'individu, ne doit porter attell1t~ aux dr!:Hts
de l'homme. Cette clause est parf~Jteme~t ,Jus­
tifiée, d'autant plus que, en sousCrivant a 1Ar.­
ticle 55 de la Charte, les Etats Membres ont ~r's
l'engagement solennel de resp~cter ces dro~ts.
C'est là pour eux une obligatlOn de. caractere
juridique, qui, si elle n'est pas reu;plIe, expo~e
les contrevenants aux sanctIOns prev~es par a
Charte, ou, tout au moins, à la réprobatIOn morale
du monde. .

Si la Charte n'énumère pa~ les d~Olts ~e
l'homme (cela n'est pas nécessaIre, car J1s eXIs­
taient avant elle et sont inhérents à l'.homme ),
elle les mentionne expressément. E;n. sIgnant la
Charte les Etats ont accepté de lImIter volon­
tairem~l1t leur souveraineté ,nat.ionale. Lda Çhar~e
ne contient pas une énumeratlOn des l'DitS (e

l'homme, mais elle impose aux, E~ats Membr~s
l'obligation de les respecter. L ?bJet, de la de-

I t , st d'énoncer ces drOIts d une façon
c ara IOn e "bl "s. 1 de comprehensl es aux mass,-qUl es l'en
populaires. .

L·, t' 1 28 consacre explicitement les drOIts
ar IC e La d '1' t' duqui découlent de la Charte. e ega Ion

671



672

would therefore vote for that article. Tt would also
vote for the French amendment, which was in
perfect agreement with the view which the
Chilean delegation had defended when it had sub­
mitted an amendment (A/C.3/304/Rev.l/Add.1)
to insert in article 27 the principle of national
solidarity.

Mr. DEMCHENKO (Ukrainian Soviet Socialist
Republic) stressed the fact that article 28 was
c1esigned to provide for the protection of the
rights laid down in the declaration. The French
amendment was a very important corollary thereto,
especial1y in the light of the present world
situation.

The de1egation of the Uk:rainian SSR had
always denounced fascism, the race theories of
which threatened human rights. The majority of
fascist Governments had been destroyed by the
allied victory, but sorne still existed and, more­
over, in certain countries which were regarded
as democratic, fascist forces were at wor1e. Fascist
elements were doing their utmost to disseminate
their doctrine, in the hope of seizing power; if
their efforts were crowned with success human
rights would no longer exist in the cou~tries in
which those elements held sway.

It was striking that certain States, though they
had taken part in the struggle against fascism,
were thinking of reinstating its representatives.
That tendency was most pronounced in the
western occupation zones of Germany. There,
magnates of high finance and industry, who were
largely responsible for the advent of fascism and
c.onsequenly, f~r the war, hid not only bee;
hberated but remstated by the occupying Powers.
He mentioned in particular the cases of Krupp
Schacht and the directors of J. G. Farben. In th~
same way, para-military organizations, ul1c1er the
leadership of ex-officers, were actively at wor1e
under the guise of athletic clubs. Those facts re­
minded one forcibly of what had happened in
G.en;nany after the allied victory in 1918.
Slmtlarly, the occupation authorities had set free
certain concentration camp torturers, in particular
Ilse K'OCh, who had acquired such an infamous
reputation. Finally, those same authorities received
deserters an~ traito~s who had fought with the
Germans agamst thetr Own countries.

Ali those facts adequately showed that fascism
was far from being .entÎrely ~xtirpated. So long
as any traces of fasclsm remamed, human rights
would be threatened. The French amendment was
there~o:e necessary, and the delegation of the
Ukramtan SSR would \'Vte for Ît.

The CHAIRMAN declared the general discussion
closed ~nd put to the vote the French amendment
suggestmg the addition of the word "group" after
the word "State" in article 28.

The amendment was adopted by 42 votes with
1 abstention. '

Mr. CHANG (China) pointed out that he had
agreed with the representative of Uruguay ta re­
place. the words "perform any acts" in the
Enghsh text of the amendment submitted by the
latter (A/C.3/268) by the words "engage in any
acts".

Chili votera donc en faveur de cet article. De
même, elle votera en faveur de l'amendement de
la France, qui correspond parfaitement au point
de vue qu'a défendu la délégation du Chili,
lorsqu'elle a présenté un amendement (AJC.3J
304/Rev.ljAdd.l) tendant à insérer dans l'ar­
ticle 27 le principe de la solidarité nationale.

M. DEMTCHENKO (République socialiste sovié­
tique d'Ukraine) souligne que l'article 28 est
destiné à assurer la protection des droits énoncés
dans la déclaration. L'amendement de la France
en est un corollaire très important, surtout si on
l'examine en fonction de la situation mondiale
présente.

La délégation de la RSS d'Ukraine a toujours
dénoncé le fascisme, dont les théories racistes
menacent les droits de l'homme. La plupart des
gouvernements fascistes ont été détruits par la
victoire des Alliés, mais il en existe encore quel­
ques-uns et, d'autre part, dans certains pays
considérés comme démocratiques, les forces fas­
cistes sont à l'œuvre. Des éléments fascistes
s'efforcent de propager leur doctrinc, espérant
réussir à prendre le pouvoir; si leurs efforts
étaient couronnés de succès, les droits de l'homme
n'existeraient plus dans les pays où ces éléments
auraient assuré leur domination.

Il est très frappant de constater que certains
Etats, qui ont pourtant participé à la lulte contre
le fascisme, pensent maintenant à en réhabiliter
les représentants. On ne saurait mieux observer
cette tendance que dans les zones occidentales
d'occupation de l'Allemagne. On y voit, en effet,
les magnats de la haute finance et de l'industrie,
qui soit en grancIe partie responsables dc l'a\·ène­
ment du fascisme et, par conséquent, de la gLterre,
non seulement libérés, mais encore réhabilités par
les Puissances d'occupation. M. Demtchenko cite
en particulier le cas de Krupp, de Schacht, et des
dirigeants de l'I.G. Farben. De même, des orga­
nisations paramilitaires, dirigées par d'anciens
officiers, fonctionnent sous le couvert cie sociétés
sportives. Ces faits rappellent d'une façon frap­
pante ceux qui ont eu lieu en Allemagne après
la victoire des Alliés en 1918. De mêmc, les
autorités d'occupation ont libéré certains bour­
reaux des camps de concentration, en particulier
Ilse Koch, qui se rendit si tristement célèhre.
Enfin, ces mêmes autorités accueillent ks déser­
teurs et les traîtres qui ont combattu avec les
Allemands contre leur patrie.

Tout ces faits montre bien que le fascisme
est loin d'être complètement extirpé. Aussi long­
temps que des traces du fascisme subsisteront,
les droits de l'homme seront menacés. C'est
pourquoi l'amendement de la France est néces­
saire. La délégation de la RSS d'Ukraine votera
donc en sa faveur.

Déclarant la discussion générale closc, le
PRÉSIDENT met aux voix l'amendement de la
France, qui tend à ajouter les mots "un gronpe­
ment", après le mot "Etat", à l'article 28.

Par 42 voix contre zéro} avec ~t1te abstC"lItioll,
l'amendement est adopté.

M. CHANG (Chine) indique qu'il s'est mis
d'accord avec le représentant de l'Uruguay pour
remplacer, dans le texte anglais de l'amendement
présenté par ce dernier (NC.3/268), les mots
perform amy acts par les mots engage in aHyaets.

Mr. JIMÉ
he was prel
posed by thi
out that th
French tex!
wording.

The CUAI

its work, the
tives of the
perts in ord
tween the j

languages, v
Referring

amended by
the differenc
basic text 01
posed by U
mission on
ward "activi
the ward "a~

Mr. GRUJ
planation gh
it \Vould b
"activity" b;
former, the
wished to g
considering
final act whi
long activity
for examph
many years.
down in thi
rcany ta be
ta prevent,
aimcd at th

The Frelli
tative of Ur
to accept th
any acts" a fi

Ml'. AQUl

modification
tive was ne
opinion, the
incorrect; hl
acts" or "en
of tcxts sud
rights, expr
should he 1.1

Mrs. COR

Philippine r

She statee
by the Frer
expressions
that propOSl

Mr. CHA

objections ~

not insist QI

Mr. JIMI
that he had
elucidate th
any case, tl
text should
the English



de cet article. De
le l'amendement de
:faitement au point
:Iégation du Chili,
endement (AjC.3/
insérer dans l'ar­

arité nationale.

iue socialiste sovié·
ue l'article 28 csl
. cles drai ts énoncé,
ment de la France
rtant, surtout si on
situation mondiale

Ukraine a toujours
s théories racistes
ne. La plupart des
été détruits par la
existe encore quel­

!ans certains pays
ues, les forces fas-
éléments fascistes
doctrine,' espérant

l; si leurs efforts
s droits de l'homme
.ys où ces éléments
111.

stater que certains
pé à la lu tte contre
.nt à en réhabiliter
ait mieux obsen'Cf
zones oceidetltales

)n y voit, en cff..:!,
:e ct de l'industrie.
msables de l'a,-ènc­
quent, de la guerre,
core réhabilités lHr
1. Demtchenko cile
, de Schacht, et Jes
le même, dcs orga­
~ées par d'ancil'os
couvert de sociétés
d'une façon irap­

n Allemagne aprè,
18. De même, le5
léré certains bour­
tion, en particulier
tristement célèbre,
cueillent les drser­
combattu avcc les

1 que le f,lseisme
Ktirpé. Aussi long­
:isme subsister(]ll!,
11 menacés, Cc;l
France est m~ces-

; d'Ukraine ,"olera

~énérale close, Je
.menclement de la
mots "un groupe­
l'article 28.

'ec une abstmti(JIl,

.le qu' il s'est mis
il' l'Uruguay pour
s de l'antcndemt'Ilt
:.3/268), les illois
mgage in aay ac/s.

1

Mr. JIMÉNEZ DE ARÉCHAGA (Uruguay) said
he was prepared ta accept the amendment pro­
posed by the Chinese representative, and pointed
out that the amendment would not affect the
French text, which should retain its present
wording.

The CHAIRMAN recalled that, before the end of
its work, the Committee would ask the representa­
tives of the five official languages to appoint ex­
perts in order to ensure absolute agreement be­
tween the five texts established in the official
languages, which would ail be equally authentic.

Referring ta the Uruguayan amendment
amended by the Chinese amendment he stressed
the difference between the word "activity" in the
basic text of article 28 and the word "acts" pro­
posed by Uruguay. He recalled that the Com­
mission on Human Rights had preferred the
word "activity", as having a wider meaning than
the word "aets".

Mr. GRUMBACH (France) agreed to the ex­
planation given by the Chairman. He thought that
it would be dangerous to replace the word
"activity" by the word "acts". In employing the
former, the Human Rights Commission had
wished ta give a preventive sense to article 28,
considering that it was preferable to prevent the
final act which, in general, was the outcome of a
long activity. In the case of nazism and fascism,
for example, the activity had been l'vident for
mallY years. If the rights and the freedoms laid
clown in the declaration of human Tights were
rcally to be protectecl, provision should be made
to prevent, at the very beginning, any activity
aimed at their destruction.

The French representative asked the represen­
tative of Uruguay whether he would be prepared
to accept the addition of the phrase: "perform
any acts" after the words "engage in any activity".

ML AQUINO (Philippines) pointed out that the
modification proposed by the Chinese representa­
tive was not simply a drafting change. In his
opinion, the expression "engage in any acts" was
incorrect; he suggested the wording "perform any
aets" or "engage in any activi ty". In the wording
of texts such as that of the dec1aration of human
rights, expressions with a c1ear legal meaning
should he used.

Mrs. CORBET (United Kingdom) supported the
Philippine representative's observation.

She stated ihat she supported the proposaI made
by the French representative to employ the two
expressions side by side, and formally asked that
that proposaI should be put to the vote.

Mr. CHANG (China) said that, in view of the
objections which his proposaI had raised, he would
not insist on if,

Mr. JIMÉNEZ DE ARÉCHAGA (Uruguay) said
that he had hoped that the Chinese proposaI would
elucidate the English text of his amendment. In
any case, the French text was the original; that
text should therefore be strictly rcferred to when
the English text was established.

M. JIMÉNEZ DE ARÉCHAGA (Uruguay) con­
firme qu'il est disposé à accepter l'amendement
p;oposé par le représentant de la Chine et pré­
cise que cet amendement ne concerne pas le texte
français, qui doit rester tel qu'il est rédigé.

Le PRÉSIDENT rappelle que, avant la fin de ses
travaux, la Commission invitera les représentants
des cinq langues officielles à nommer des experts
pour assurer une concordance absolue entre les
cinq textes établis dans les langues officielles, qui
feront tous foi au même titre.

Parlant de l'amendement de l'Uruguay, modifié
par l'amendement de la Chine, le Président sou­
ligne la différence entre le mot "activité", qui
figure dans le texte de base de l'article 28, et le
mot "actes" proposé par l'Uruguay. Il rappelle
que la Commission des droits de l'homme a pré­
féré le mot "activité", parce qu'il a un sens
beaucoup plus large que le mot "actes".

M. GRUMBACH (France) approuve l'explication
que vient de donner le Président. Il y aurait,
selon lui, danger à remplacer le mot "activité"
par le mot "actes". En employant le terme "ac­
tivité", la Commission des droits de l'homme a
voulu donner un sens préventif à l'article 28,
estimant qu'il était préférable de prévenir l'acte
final, qui est, en général, la conclusion d'une
longue activité. Dans le cas du nazisme et du
fascisme, par exemple, cette activité a été évi­
dente pendant de longues années. Si on veut
vraiment sauvegarder les droits et les libertés
énoncés dans la déclaration des droits de l'homme,
il faut prendre des dispositions pour empêcher,
dès le début, toute activité visant à les détruire.

Le représentant de la France demande au re­
présentant de l'Uruguay s'il serait disposé à
accepter qu'on ajoutât l'expression: "ou ?'ac­
compEr un acte" à la suite des mots: "se IWrer
à une adivité" .

M. AQUINO (Philippines) fait remarquer que
la modification proposé: par le r~pré~entant ~e
la Chine n'est pas une Simple modIflca~lOn de re­
daction. Selon lui, l'e;pression. engafle zn a'I:y acts
est incorrecte; ce qu 11 faut dIre, c ~s~, SOIt pcr­
form any acts, soit engage in an~ actW1.ty; Dat1~ la
rédaction de textes comme celUI de la declaration
des droits de l'homme, il convie~~ d'empl0y,er des
expressions ayant un sens precIs du pomt de
vue juridique.

Mme CORBET (Royaume-Un~). al?puie l'obser­
vation du représentant des Phthppmes.

Elle se déclare en faveur de la proposition du
représentant de la Frat;ce ~end~nt à employer
les deux expressions cote a c~t~ et d.eman.de
formellement que cette propOSItion SOIt mise
aux voix.

M. CHANG (Chine) n'insiste pas, e?-.présence
des objections soulevées par sa propOSItIOn.

M JIMÉNEZ DE ARÉCHAGA (Uruguay) décl~re
qu'il' avait espéré que la proposition de la Chl11e
permettrait de mieux compre~dre}e texte. an­
glais de son amendement. QU?I. qu Il .en SOIt! le
texte français est le te:x:te ongll1al; 11 ,con~lent
donc de s'y reporter stnctement pour etabhr le
texte anglais.

673



674

The representative of Uruguay pointed out
that, apart from the final act itself, the penal code
dea1t with a whole series of acts-preparatory
acts, complicity etc.-which were clearly defined
and punished by criminal law. Article 28 would
therefore provide more effective protection if the
term "acts" was used instead of the term
"activity". Such was the aim of the Uruguayan
amendment.

. The CHAIRMAN put ta the vote the amendment
proposed by the delegations of France and the
United Kingdom suggesting ta add the phrase;.
"or perform any acts" after the words "engage
in any activity".

The amendment was adopted by 28 votes to 4,
with 11 abstentions.

The CHAIRMAN stated that, since the text thus
modified incorporated the U ruguayan amendment,
it was no longer necessary to vote on the latter.

Ml'. JIMÉNEZ DE ARÉCHAGA (Uruguay) asked
that it be recorded that he had voted against that
proposa!.

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the amendment
proposed by the representative of Ecuador to re­
place the words "aimed at the destruction of" by
the worcls "which might destroy".

The amendment was rejected by 22 votes to 6"
with 16 abstentions.

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote article 28 as a
whole in its amended form.

Article 28, as amended, was adopteœ unani­
mously.

ARTICLE 21: REpORT OF SUB-COMMITTEE 3
(A/C.3/363)

Ml'. PÉREZ CISNEROS (Cuba), Rapporteur of
Sub-Gommittee 3, dec1ared that he had not had
time to submit his report to the Sub-Committee
for its official approva1. Certain points might
therefore not be ehtirely clear, and he said that he
was prepared to give consideration to any obser­
vations which representatives might have to malce.

The first part of the report was a survey of the
conditions in which it had been decided (143rd
meeting) to entrust a sub-committee with the
elaboration of a compromise text for article 21,

. the text of which (A/C.3/342) had been drafted
by the Commission on Ruman Rights and later
modified by the Cuban and USSR amendments,
adopted in the Third Committee section by section
but nevertheless rejected as a whole (141st
meeting).

The second part of the report indicated that the
debate had been divided into three phases. The
discussièln had first dealt with the question of the
right of everyone to follow his vocatiol1 free1y.
With regard to that questiol1, the Cuban repre­
sentative stated that his delegatiol1 nad been all
the more ready to renounee its defence of para­
graph 4 of document A/C.3/342, since article 27,
adopted at a previous meeting, corresponded to
the idea containecl in that paragraph.

The second phase of the debate dealt with the
question of non-discrimination. The USSR de1e­
gation had insisted that that idea shauld be re­
tained in article 21; it had accepted the addi­
tion of discrimination as regards "religion", as

Le représentant de l'Uruguay précise que, en
dehors de l'acte final, le code pénal retient toute
une série d'actes, actes préparatoires, actes de
complicité, etc., qui sont bien définis et sanc­
tionnés par le droit pénal. L'article 28 assurerait
donc une protection plus efficace, si le tenne
"actes" était employé à la place du terme "ac­
tivité". Tel est le but de l'amendement présenté
par l'Uruguay.

Le PRÉSIDENT met aux voix J'amendement pro­
posé par les délégations de la France et du
Royaume-Uni, tendant à ajouter le membre de
phrase "ou d'accomplir un acte", après les mots
"se livrer à une activité".

Par 28 voix contre 4, avec 11 abstentions,
l'ame~~dement est adopté.

Le PRÉSIDENT déclare que, le texte ainsi modifié
incorporant l'amendement de l'Uruguay, il n'y
a plus lieu de voter sur cet amendement.

M. JIMÉNEZ DE ARÉCHAGA (Untguay) de­
mande qu'il soit consigné au procès-verbal qu'il
a voté contre cette proposition.

Le PRÉSIDENT met aux voix l'amendement pro­
posé par le représentant de l'Equateur, tendant à
remplacer les mots "visant à la destruction des"
par les mots: "qui pourraient détruire les".

Par 22 voix contre 6, avec 16 abstlrJltions,
l'amendement est rejeté.

Le PRÉSIDENT met aux voix l'article 28 dans
son ensemble, tel qu'il vient d'être amendé.

A l'unanimité, l'article 2f: tel qu'il a été amendé
est adopté.

ARTICLE 21: RAPPORT DE LA SOUS-COMMISSION 3
(AjC.3/363 )

M. PÉREZ CISNEROS (Cuba), Rapporteur de la
Sous-Commission 3, indique que le rapport qu'il
va présenter n'a pu, faute de temps, être soumis
officiellement à l'approbation de la Sous-Commis­
sion. Il se peut donc qu'il contienne certaines
imprécisions, et le Rapporteur se déclare prêt à 'C

recevoir les observations que les représentants
pourraient avoir à faire.

La première partie dtt rapport fait l'historique
des conditions dans lesquelles il a été décidé
(143ème séance) de confier à une sous-commission
le soin de rechercher un texte de compromis pour
l'article 21, le texte (A/C.3/342) élaboré par la
Commission des droits de l'homme et modifié par
les amendements de Cuba et de l'URSS ayant
été adopté par la Troisième Commission dans
toutes ses parties, mais rejeté dans son ensemble
(141 ème séance).

La seconde partie du rapport indique que les
débats se sont divisés en trois phases. La discus­
sion a porté d'abord sur la question du droit,
pour chacun, de suivre librement sa vocation. A
cet égard, le représentant de Cuba indique que
sa délégation a accepté d'autant plus volontiers
d'abandonner la défense du paragraphe 4 du
texte figurant au document A/C.3j342 que l'arti­
cle 27, adopté lors d'une séance précédente,
reprend l'idée contenue dans ce paragraphe.

La deuxième phase des débats a été consacrée
à la question de ia non-discrimination. La déléga­
tion de l'URSS a insisté pour que cette idée soit
maintenue dans l'article 21; elle a accepté d'ajou­
ter la notion de discrimination pour des motifs

well as "ai
Ecuador. ~

the Sub-C
them, the
Ecuador he
tion again
an amendn
at the end
of the repo

Finally, 1

die questio
a worker.

Examinil
pointed out
of the arti<
by the Th
which the ~

spoke for
mittee an il

MT. AZI~

the Rappor
lent worIe, 1

fications mi

At the el
second pari
the Lebane1
by one of f

Under th
of the righ
freely" in 1

commas, a
employmenl
previotlsly ~

Ml'. CHA

and ils Rar:
edly better
that the Th
of conciliat
mated the 1

Analysinl
he expreSSt
tion of the
in paragraI
pay" in tha
evcl'ything
in paragral
Chinese deI
gard to the
found the c
less, he ne
enumeratin:

The l'epr
gation watl
paragraph (
if the idea
article 21,
ta rneet the
on the cont
necessary tl

The Chil
graphs 1 a
preferred l
tain mere1y
sub-paragn
cvery wor"



apport fait l'hi.~torique

uelles il a été décidé
à une sous-commission
xte de compromis pour
:.3/342) élaboré par la
l'homme et modifié par
l et de l'URSS n"unt
ème Commission dan;; ,
jeté clans son ell:icmble

apport indique que les
rois phases. La disctls­
la question du droit,

)rement sa vocation. A
de Cuba indique que 1.·.·

'autant plus volontiers •
du paragraphe 4 du

t A/C.3j342 que l'nrti·
ne séance précédente,
ms ce paragraphe.
débats a été consacrét
crimination. La déléga­
)our que cette idée soit
1; elle a accepté d'ajou­
lation pour des motifs

19uay précise que, en
de pénal retient toute
:éparatoires, actes de
bien définis ct sane­
L'article 28 assurerait
efficace, si le terme
place du terme "ac­

'amendement présenté

oix l'amendement pro­
de la France et du
ljouter le membre de
acte", après les mots

avec 11 abstC1lti01IS,

e, le texte ainsi modifié
de l'Uruguay, il n'y

t amendement.

IAGA (Uruguay) de­
au procès-verbal qu'il
tion.

'Dix l'amendement pro­
~ l'Equateur, tendant à
: à la destruction des"
ient détruire les".

avec 16 abstlmtiO'lIS,

voix l'article 28 dans
lt d'être amendé.
Î' tel qH'il a été amcJldé

.A SOUS-COMMISSIOX 3

.Iba), Rapporteur de la
LIe que le rapport qu'il
de temps, être :.::oumis

on de la Sous-Commis­
'il contienne certaines
~teur se déclare prêt à
que les représentants

..

weil as "age", as requested by the delegation of
Ecuador. Since the compromise text adopted by
the Sub-Committee had not entirely satisfied
them, the representatives of the USSR and of
Ecuador had reserved the right ta raise the ques­
tion again ln the Third Committee and ta submit
an amendment the text of which would be fbund
at the end of paragraph (b) of the second part
of the report.

Finatly, the third phase of the debate related ta
the question of the resources to be received by
a worker.

Examining the last part of the report, he
pointed out that it contained as annexes the text
of the article which had been rejected as a whole
by the Third Connnittee and the new text ta
which the Sub-Committee had agreed. Those texts
spoke for themselves and would give the Com­
mittee an idea of how the discussion had evolved.

Mr. AZKouL (Lebanon), af,ter congrat1..1lating
the Rapporteur, Mr. Pérez Cisneros, on his excel­
lent work, requested that the following two modi­
fications might be made to the text of the report:

At the end of the first sub-paragraph a of the
second part, the addition of the words "and by
the Lebanese amendment" after the words "raised
by one of the Cuban amendments" ;

Under .the heading "Discussion of the question
of the l'ight of everyone to fol1ow his vocation
{reely" in the second part, the addition, between
commas, after the words "ta free choice of
l'mployment", of the wards "taken from the text
previously submitted by the Lebanese delegation".

ML CHANG (China) thanked Sub-Committee 3
and its Rapporteur for having drawn up a decid­
l'dly better text than the previous one. He hoped
that the Third Committee would work in the spirit
of conciliation and impartiality, which had ani­
mated the members of the Sllb-Committee.

Analysing the new text proposed for article 21,
he expressed satisfaction at the skilful introduc­
tion of the idea of the free choice of employment
in paragraph 1. The de1etion of the words "and
pay" in that paragraph, with a view to grouping
evl'rything connected with payment of the worker
in paragraph 2, was a debatable point, but the
Chinese de1egation would not oppose it. With re­
gard ta the non-discrimination clause, although he
found the compromise formula adopted to be use­
less, he nevertheless approved the idea of not
enumerating the possible causes of discrimination.

The representative of China said that his dele­
gation would prefer not to keep the second sub­
paragraph of paragraph 2 in its present form for,
if the idea of payment came within the scop~ of
article 21, that of the social protection reqUlred
ta meet the needs of .the worker's family belonged
on the contrary, to article 22, and it did not seem
necessary ta repeat it in article 21.

The Chinese delegation, whilst accepting para­
graphs 1 and 3 without alteration, would have
preferred paragraph 2 to be worded so as ta re­
tain merely the two fol1owing principles: the first
sub-paragraph should include the ~rinciple !hat
l'very worldng person had the nght to Just

de "religion" ou d' "âge", comme demandé par·
la délégation de l'Eqùateur. Le texte de com­
promis adopté par la Sous-Commission ne les
ayant pas satisfaits entièrement, les représen­
tants de l'URSS et de l'Equateur se sont réservés
le droit de soulever à nouveau la question devant
la Troisième Commission et de présenter un
amendement dont le texte figure à la fin du para­
graphe b de la seconde partie du rapport.

Enfin, la troisième phase des débats a porté sur
la question des ressources que doit recevoir le
travaineur.

Examinant la dernière partie du rapport, M.
Pérez Cisneros signale que l'on trouvera en
annexe le texte de l'article qui a été rejeté dans
son ensemble par la Troisième Commission, et
le nouveau texte auquel est arrivée la 50us­
Commission. Ces textes sont suffisamment élo­
quents et permettront à la Commission de se
rendre compte de l'évolution des débats.

M. AZKouL (Liban), tout en rendant hommage
à l'excellent travail accompli par le Rapporteur,
M. Pérez Cisneros, demande que les deux modi­
fications suivantes soient apportées au texte du
rapport:

A la fin du premier alinéa a de la seconde
partie, ajouter les mots "et par l'amendement du
Liban" après les mots "soulevée par un des
amendements cubains";

Dans la seconde partie, sous le titre "Débat
sur la question du droit, pour chacun, de suiv.re
librement sa vocation", ajouter entre deux vir­
gules, après les m,ot~ "au libre ch?ix ~e sO,n
travail", les mots 'pns au texte presente ante­
rieurement par la délégation du Liban".

M. CHANG (Chine) remercie, la .50u~-C~m;
mission 3 et son Rapporteur d aVOlr reUSSl a
élaborer un texte nettement supérieur au précé­
dent. Il espère que les travaux de la Troisi~l:ne
Commission s'inspireront de l'esprit de concllta­
tian et d'objectivité qui a animé les membres de
la Sous-Commission.

Analysant le nouveau texte proposé pour l'ar­
ticle 21, M. Chang se. félicite. de l'intro~uction
habile de la notion du lIbre chOIX du traval! dans
le corps du paragraphe premier. La suppression
des mots "et de rémunération" à ce paragraphe,
dans le but de grouper au paragraphe ~ tout ce
qui a trait à la rém~~éra~ion du trav~tlleur, e~t
discutable, mais la delegatton de la Chl~e n~ .s y
opposera pas. Pou: ce. qui ~st de la dispositIOn
relative à la non-dlscnmmatlOn, M. Chang, to~t
en trouvant inutile la formule de com~roml~
adoptée, approuve l'idée de ne pa~ proceder. a
une énumération des causes pOSSibles de diS-
crimination.

D'autre part la délégation de la Chine aimerait
ne pas conser~er le second alinéa d.u para~raphe
2 sous sa forme actuelle; en effet, SI I~ nO~lOn de
rémunération entre dans le ca~re de l.arttc1~ 21,
par contre, celle de la prot~ctlOn sociale .neces­
saire pour satisfaire les besoms de la faml1~e du
travailleur figure déjà à l'~r~ic1e. ~2 et 11 ne
semble pas nécessaire de la repet~r ICI. .

Aussi la délégation de la Chme, qt11. accepte
sans modification les paragraphes prel11ler et 3,
préfèrerait que l'on rédigeât le parag.ra~he 2 d.e
manière à ne retenir que ~es de~x, pnnclpe~ S~l1­
vants, à savoir, au premIer ~Imea, le. pr!nclpe
que toute personne qui traval1le a drOlt a une

675



676

remuneration; the second s11b-paragraph should
include the principle of equal pay for equal work.

Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Re­
publics) stressed .that he had rese:ved the ri~ht,
in the Sub-CommIttee, ta rder agam ta the Thlrd
Committee on the amendment on non-discrimina­
tion submitted by his delegation (E/SOO, page 34).
When the original text of article 21 had been
examined, that amendment had been adopted by
21 votes ta 14 (140th meeting). The new formula
proposed by the Sub-Coml?ittee had onl~ bee?
adopted by 6 votes ta 4, wtth one abstentIOn; It
could not be said therefore that it expressed the
opinion of the majority of the m.embers. T~e
USSR delegation consequently consldered ,that 1t
was justified in insisting on the maintenance of a
text approved by an indisputable maj ority of the
members of the Third Committee, and hoped that
it would be approved a second time, in view of the
importance that that decision was bound to have
for world public opinion.

It was true ta say that article 2 of the drait
declaration contained a general condemnation of
discrimination; it also had to be admitted that,
where work was concerned, discrimination as­
sumed constant forms, particularly based on race,
religion, nationality and sex.. The d~legation.of
Ecuador had pointed out that, ln certam countnes,
age was aisa an element in discrimination. The
USSR delegation, anxious ta extend the scope of
its amendment, had agreed ta take that point of
view into account. He did not believe it necessary
ta repeat the arguments he had already set forth
in favotlf of the adoption of that amendment,
without which article 21 would lose its truly
progressive character.

Mr. WATT (Australia) thanked the members
of the Sub-Committee and .their distinguished
Rapporteur for the clear and objective charader
of their report.

He supported the Chinese representative's re­
marks regarding the second sub-paragraph of
paragraph 2 of the text proposed by the Sub­
Committee, as he considered that protection, not
only for the individual but also for his familYI
was covered by article 22, which had already been
adopted.

The formula employed in article 22 was broader
than that proposed by the Sub-Committee for'
article 21. Indeed, the first part of the second
sub-paragraph of paragraph 2 might be inter­
preted as giving everyone the right ta receive just
remuneration for work done, ihdependently of the
needs of his family. That interpretation would
not be in accordance with the labour regulations
in force in Australia, where, by means of a system
of minimum wages supplem~nted by a scale of
allowances, the personal needs of the worker and
those of his family were bath taken into account.
The second part of the sub-paragraph provided
that, if necessary, the remuneration would be sup­
plemented"by other means of social protecti.on: in
Australia, .for example, family allowances. were
paid direct ta aIl mothers, regardless of the
situation of the fathers.

The Australian delegation, realizing the very
satisfactory charader of the system in force m

juste rémunération, au second alinéa, le principe
que toute personne a droit à un salaire égal pour
un travail égal.

M. PAVLOV (Union des Républiques soci.alistes
soviétiques) souligne qu'il s'est réservé le droit, à
la Sous-Commission, de saisir à nouveau ]a Troi­
sième Commission de l'amendement présenté par
sa délégation à propos de la non-discrimination
(E/SOO, page 34). Cet amendement avait éte
adopté, lors de l'examen du texte initial de l'ar­
ticle 21, par 21 voix contre 14 (140 èrne séance).
La nouvelle formule proposée par la Sous-Com­
mission n'a été adoptée que par 6 voix contre 4,
avec une abstention; on ne saurait donc dire
qu'elle correspond à l'opinion de la majorité des
membres. La délégation de l'URSS se croit donc
justifiée à insister sur le maintien d'un texte ap­
prouvé à une forte majorité par la Troisième
Commission; elle espère le voir approuver une
deuxième fois, étant donné l'importance que ne
manquera pas d'avoir cette décision pottr l'opinion
publique mondiale.

En effet, s'il est exact de dire que l'article 2 du
projet de déclaration contient une condamnation
générale de la discrimination, il faut reconnaître
que, dans le domaine du travail, la discrimination
assume des formes constantes et se fonde plus
particulièrement sur la race, la religion, la natio­
nalité et le sexe. La délégation de l'Equateur a
fait valoir que l'âge était également, dans cer­
tains pays, un facteur de discrimination et la
délégation de l'URSS, soucieuse d'élargir la por­
tée de son amendement, a accepté de tenir
compte de ce point de vue. Elle ne croit pas devoir
reprendre les arguments qu'elle a déjà exposés
en faveur de l'adoption de cet amendement sans
lequel l'article 21 ne posséderait pas un caractère
véritablement progressiste.

M. WATT (Australie) remercie les membres
de la Sous-Commission et leur distingué Rap­
porteur pour la clarté et l'objectivité de leur
rapport.

Appuyant les observations du représentant de
la Chine au sujet du deuxième alinéa du para­
graphe 2 du texte proposé par la Sous-Corrunis­
sion, M. Watt fait remarquer que les dispo­
sitions de l'article 22, déjà adopté, traitent suf­
fisamment de la protection qu'il faut assurer. non
seulement à l'individu, mais également à sa
famille.

La formule qui figure à l'article 22 est phi!
large que celle que propose la Sous-Commission
pour l'article 21. En effet, la première partie du
second alinéa pourrait être interprétée conune
donnant à chacun le droit de recevoir une ré­
munération équitable pour le travail qu'il fOu111it,
indépendamment de ses besoins familiaux. Une
telle interprétation ne serait pas conforme aux
règlements du travail en vigueur en Australie,
où, en vertu d'un système de salaires minima
complétés par un barème d'allocations, on tient
compte à la fois des besoins personnels du tra·
vailleur et de ceux de sa famille. La deuxième
partie prévoit que cette rémunération sera com­
plétée, s'il y a lieu, par d'autres moyens de pro­
tection sociale; mais, en Australie, par exemple,
les allocations familiales sont directement versées
à toutes les mères, quelle que soit la situation
des pères.

La délégation de l'Australie, constatant corn·
bien est satisfaisant le régime en vigueur dans

its countr
ta give t:
only in ft

Mr. VIi
draw the
of the sec
interprete
that was
intended,
tion on tl

Mr. Dl
appreciati
mitted by
same spir
the Lebar
sired that
first part
a draftin
Belgian d

The B~

it had m~

the Sub-(
provemen
Committe

The H
remark 0

new text
precisely
graph, wl
Sub-Com
ta non-di
especially
seemed te
appeared
factory tl
criminatil
similar tl
by the
formula'
short anc
respondel
article 2 .
possible e
ran the r
For inst<
might pr
ment weI
them; fc
USSR c
based on
as c1earl
H1.unan
ions. He
tion coul
ci.ple. In
was that
all the pc
that the 1

unanimO'
first sub-

Ml'. C
Chaîr111a:
larly wei
standing
memben
degrce <1

The texi
text and



, alinéa, le principe
111 salaire égal pour

)ubliques socialistes
t réservé le droit. à
à nouveau la 'l'roi­
ement présente par
non-discri mination

ndement a\'ait été
exte initial de l'ar­
A (14Dème séance).
: par la Sous-Com­
ar 6 voix contre 4,
saurait donc dire
de la majorité des

JRSS se croit donc
ltien d'un texte ap-

par la Troisième
'oir approuver une
importance que Ile
ision pour l'opinion

'e que l'article 2 du
une condamnation
il faut reconnaître

il, la discrimination
;; et se fonde plus
3. religion, la n:ltio·
)n de l'Equateur a
alement, dans cer­
iscrimination et la
Ise d'élargir la ror-

accepté de [{'nir
: ne croit pas de\'oir
Ile a déjà exposés
t amendement ~ans

.it pas un caractère

letcie les membres
ur distingué Rap­
)bjectivité de leur

du représentant de
ae alinéa du para·
r la Sous-Commis­
er que les dispo­
fopté, traitent suf­
1 faut assurer. non
i également à sa

article 22 l'st plU!
Sous-Commission

première partie du
interprétée comme
: recevoir une ré­
-avail qu'il fournil,
1S familiaux. Une
pas conforme aux
.lenr en Australie,
e salaires mininta
locations, on lient
personnels dll tr3­
tille. La deuxième
lération sera COIn­

~s moyens de pro·
'alie, par exemple,
irectement versées

soit la situation

., constatant com­
en vigueur dans

its country, could obviously not accept a provision
to give the worker wages which would be just
only in relation ta his personal n~eds.

ML Watt emphasized that he had wished ta
draw the Committee's attention to the possibility
of the second sub-paragraph of paragraph 2 being
interpreted in that manner. He did not think that
that was what the authors of the text had really
intended, and would be glad to have an explana­
tian on the subject.

Mr.. D.EHoUSSE (Belgium) also expressed his
a~preclat1on of the excellence of the report sub­
mltted by Mr. Pérez Cisneros. However, in the
same spirit of fairness as that which had inspired
the Lebanese representative's intervention he de­
sired that mention be made in paragraph ;2 of the
first part of the report that the proposai to set up
a drafting sub-committee had come from the
Belgian delegation.

. The Belgian delegation was especiaIly glad that
It had made that suggestion since, in its opinion,
the Sub-Committee's text was a considerable îm­
provcment on that first text submitted to the full
Committee.

The Belgîan delegation would only make one
rcmark on a point of substance concerning the
new. text; it related to paragraph 2 and, more
preclsely ta the first sub-paragraph of that para­
graph, which had given rise to discussion in the
Sub-Committee on aCC01ll1t of the clause relating
to non-discrimination. He regretted that fact, and
especial1y deplored the misunderstanding which
scemed ta exist on that subject. Sorne dclegations
appeared to consider that it would be more satis­
factory ta enumerate a number of aspects of dis­
crimination rather than ta gîve a general formula
similar ta that submitted ta the Sub-Committee
by the Belgîan delegation. Nevertheless, the
formula "without any discrimination", which was
short and complete, was the only one which cor­
responded entire1y ta the principle set forth in
article 2 of the draft declaration, as it covered ail
possible cases of discrimination. Any enumeration
ran the risk of excluding what it did not include.
For instance, the causes of discrimination which
might prevent a worker from obtaining employ­
ment were legion; it was impossible to enumerate
them; for example, the draft submitted by the
USSR delegation did not cover discrimination
based on colour-as distinct from the idea of race,
as clearly established by the Commission on'
Human Rights-nor did it coyer political opin­
ions. He was sllrprised to und that an enumera­
tian could be preferred to a declaration of prin­
ciple. In his view, the only progressive conception
was that which excluded nothing and embraced
all the possible causes of discrimination. He hoped
that the rlelegations would recognize the facts and
unanimously support a text such as that of the
first sub-paragraph of paragraph 2.

Mr. CASSIN (France) dec1ared that, as former
Chairman of the Sub-C0111mittee, he was particu­
lady weil placed ta commend the excellent under­
standing which had prevailed in that group, the
me11lbers of which had manifested in the highest
degree a spirit of conciliation and compromi~e.
The text submitted was therefore a compromIse
text and must be considered as such.

s?n P~~s, ne saurait évidemment accepter une
dlsp.oSlt1on tendant à accorder au travailleur un
salaire qui ne serait équitable que par rapport
à ses besoins individuels.

M. Watt précise qu'il a voulu attirer l'atten­
tian. de la Commission sur cette interprétation
pOSSible du second alinéa du paragraphe 2. Il
ne pense pas que ce soit là l'intention véritable
des auteurs du texte et il serait heureux de rece-·
voir un éclaircissement à ce sujet.

M. DEHOUSSE (Belgique) se plaît à reconnaître,
à son tour, l'excellente qualité du rapport pré­
senté par M. Pérez Cisneros. Toutefois, mÎt par
le même souci de justice qui a dicté l'intervention
du représentant du Liban, il voudrait que, au
paragraphe 2 de la première partie du rapport,
il soit tenu compte du fait que la proposition
tendant à constituer une sous-commission de
rédaction a été présentée à l'origine par la délé­
gation de la Belgique.

La délégation de la Belgique est d'autant plus
heureuse d'avoir pris cette initiative qu'elle con­
sidère que le texte élaboré par la Sous-Commis­
sion améliore considérablement le texte présenté
primitivement à la Commission plénière.

La délégation de la Belgique ne présentera
qu'une observation de fond au sujet du nouveau
texte; cette observation porte sur le paragraphe 2
et, plus exactement, sur le premier alinéa de ce
paragraphe, qui a soulevé des discussions à la
Sous-Commission en raison de la clause relative
à la non-discrimination. M. Dehousse le regrette;
il regrette en particulier le malentendu qui semble
exister à ce sujet. Certaines délégations semblent
considérer que l'énoncé d'un certain nombre de
formes de discrimination serait plus satisfaisant
qu'une formule générale, comme celle qu'a pro­
posée à la Sous-Commission la délégation de la
Belgique. Cependant, la formule "sans aucune
discrimination", brève et complète, est la seule
qui soit entièrement conforme au principe inscrit
dans l'article 2 du projet de déclaration, en ce
qu'elle couvre tous les cas possibles de discrimi­
nation. Toute énumération présente le danger
d'exclure ce qu'elle ne comprend pas. Or les
causes de discrimination pouvant empêcher l'em­
bauche d'un travailleur sont multiples; il est im­
possible de les citer toutes; par exemple, le texte
proposé par la délégation d.e .l'URSS ne ti~nt
compte ni de la couleur - dlstmcte de la notton
de race, ainsi qu'il a été clairement é~abli à I.a
Commission des droits de l'homme - nr des OPI­
nions politiques. M. Dehousse s'étonne que l'on
puisse préférer une énumération: à une décl~ra­
tion de principe. La seule conceptIOn progressl~te,

à ses yeux, est celle qui ne fait auc~ne eXChlSI?n
et embrasse toutes les causes pOSSIbles de (115­

crimination. M. Dehousse espère que les déléga­
tions se rendront à l'évidence et qu'ell~s ne. r;­
fuseront pas leur appui au texte du premIer altnea
du paragraphe 2.

M. CASSIN (France) se déclare particulière­
ment qualifié, en tant qu'ancien Président de la
Sous-Commission, pour louer la bonne entente
qui a régné au sein du groupe, ~ont les m~f!lb:es
ont manifesté le plus grand esprit de conclitatlOn
et de compromis. Le texte présenté est donc un
texte de compromis, et c'est a.insi qu'il faut
l'envisager.

677



678

In the same spirit, the French delegation would
vote for the new paragraph 1 of article 21, which
realized in regard .to the idea of a free choice of
employ~ent, a much more sat~sfactory compro­
mise than the text adopted prevlOusly.

It would also vote for the first sub-paragraph of
paragraph 2, although it feared that the allusion
to non-discrimination contained therein might give
the impression that discrimination was perinis­
sible in the case of the other rights in regard to
which the general principle of article 2 had not
been repeated.

As to the second sub-paragraph of paragraph 2,
the French delegation had at first shared the reser­
vations expressed by certain delegations. Tt had
also considered it preferable that the question of
family allowances should appear in article 22
rather than in article 21. However, as the Com­
mittee had not seen fit .10 retain its amendment to
article 22 on that subject, and as it was better ro
enunciate an important principle in a less suitable
place than not to enunciate lt at all, the French
delegations would agree to the compromise sug-

. gested by the Sub-Committee in sub-paragraph 2
of paragraph 2.

Nevcrtbeless, tbe French delegation wished to
state explicitly that nothing in that text couId
authorize a lowering of the standard of living of
the wage-earners. The wage 1evel must remain
satisfactory in order ta ensme thc maintenance
not onlv of the worker, but also of his family.
The French delegation woulcl never agree to con­
sider sub-paragraph 2 of paragraph 2 of article 21
as a means of lowering the standard of living of
the wage-earners.

Again, the French de1egation would accept
paragraph 3, although it considered that the right
to join a trade union was rather connected with
the idea of freedom of association. a much
broader principle, which bad been embodied in
article 18.

Finally, he stated that, as drafted by the Sub.è
Committee, article 21 while worthv of respect.
was not excellent and did not reachthe high level
of other articles dealillg with labour. -France
would have been glad if, over and above wages
and trade unions, the worker could have been
brought to realize the dignity of his labour bv
indicating the possibility of his taking part in the
management of the undertaking to which he be­
longed. However, the French delegation would
not inslst on those cherished opinions and would
vote for article 21 in its entirety, desiring thereby
to give an example of good discipline. -

Ml'. BAROODY (Saudi Arabia) pointed out that
the original text stated tbat everyone had the
right to "just and favourable conditions of work
and pay". The presence of the the term "just"
was accounted for by that of the term "pay". As
the latter had been deleted, it would seem suffi­
cient to speak of "favourable" conditions of work.

Mrs. ROOSEVELT (United States of America)
expressed her delegation's deep gratitude for the
remarkable work done by the Sub-Committee.
The United States delegation fully appreciated the
spirit of conciliation shown by the members of the
Sub-Committee and she found their compromise
text acceptable, except as regards the second sub­
paragraph of paragraph 2. Certain countries,

Dans le même esprit, la délégation de la France
votera en faveur du nouveau paragraphe premier
de l'article 21, qui réalise, sur la notion du libre
choix du travail, un compromis beaucoup plus
satisfaisant que le texte adopté tout d'abord.

Elle votera également en faveur du premier
alinéa du paragraphe 2, bien qu'elle craigne qu'une
telle allusion à la non-discrimination ne donne
l'impression que la discrimination est autorisée
à l'égard des droits au sujet desquels le principe
général de l'article 2 n'aura pas été réitéré.

En ce qui concerne le second alinéa du para­
graphe 2, la délégation de la France partageait
à l'origine les réserves exprimées par certaines
délégations: elle pensait, elle aussi, que le pro­
blème des allocations familiales était mieux à sa
place dans l'article 22 que dans l'article 21. Mais
étant donné que la Commission n'a pas cru deyoir
retenir l'amendement qu'elle avait présenté à cet
égard à l'article 22, et étant donné qu'il yaut
mieux énoncer un principe important à une place
moins bonne que de ne pas l'énoncer du tout, la
délégation de la France acceptera le compromis
opéré par la Sous-Commission au second alinéa
du paragraphe 2.

Elle tient toutefois à déclarer expressément
que rien, dans ce texte, ne peut autoriser un
abaissement du niveau de vie des travailleurs
salariés. Le niveau des salaires doit rester satis·
faisant pour assurer non seulement la subsistance
du travailleur, mais aussi celle de sa famille. La
délégation française n'acceptera jamais de con·
sidérer le second alinéa du paragraphe 2 de
l'article 21 comme un instrument qui puisse
diminuer le niveau de vie des salariés.

Enfin, la délégation de la France acceptera le
paragraphe 3, bien qu'elle considère que la liberté
de faire partie d'un syndicat relève de la liberté,
plus vaste, d'association, consacrée à l'article 18.

En conclusion, M. Cassin déclare que l'article
21, tel qu'il a été rédigé par la Sous-Commission,
est honorable, sans être excellent et sans atteindre
le niveau élevé d'autres articles sur le trm'ail.
La France aurait voulu que,_ au-dessus du salaire
et du syndicat, on fît entrevoir au travailleur la
dignité de son labeur, en envisageant sa participa­
tion éventuelle à la gestion de l'entreprise dont il
fait partie. Mais elle n'insistera pas sur ces vues
qui lui sont chères et votera pour l'article 21 dans
son ensemble, voulant donner par là un exemple
de bonne discipline.

M. BAROODY (Arabie saoudite) fait observer
que le texte initial portait que toute personne a
droit à des "conditions équitables et satisfaisantes
de travail et de rémunération". La présence dtl
terme "équitables" se justifiait par celle du terme
"rémunération". Etant donné que ce dernier a
été supprimé, il semble suffisant cie parler de
conditions de travail "satisfaisantes".

Mme ROOSEVELT (Etats-Unis d'Amérique)
exprime la profonde gratitude de sa délégation
pour le remarquable travail accompli par la
Sous-Commission. La délégation des Etats-Unis
apprécie pleinement l'esprit de conciliation des
membres de la Sous-Commission et elle trouve
le texte de compromis qu'ils ont établi acceptable,
excepté en ce qui concerne le second alinéa du

indu
expe:
bya!
of c(

prop«
culatl
fami!
cover
neces

Th
the ti
parag
vote:
part (

Fm
parag

Ho
the fi:
the p
which
she hl
comp]
Camu

In ,
land <
shawn
farm"
graph

Ml'.
that, 1

worke
suffen
age; t
pal"tiCt

The
trializ<
Unite<
rea! pl
trade
social
e!derly
social
helow

Hell
tion c
which
rights,

The
princi]
again
princil
possib
s\-tch a
athel':

Fur
fer to
graph
the COl

ever, .1

it wa1
social
the rel
Comn



679

iélégation de la France
au paragraphe premier
sur la notion du libre

promis beaucoup plus
dopté tout d'abord.
en faveur du premier
n qu'elle craigne qu'une
scrimination ne donne
mination est autorisée
jet desquels le principe
ra pas été réitéré.

second alinéa du para­
e la France partageait
xprimées par certaines
elle aussi J quc le prn­
iliales était mieux il sa
dans l'article 21. )fais

ssion n'a pas cru (1e\'oir
lIe avait présenté à cet
étant donné qu'il yaut
e important il une pbre
as l'énoncer du tOltt, la
acceptera le cOlllpnmlÎs
ission au second alinéa

déclarer expresst:I\l(:nt
ne peut autoris~r un

:te vie des traV3 iB,'UTS

31aircs doit Tester ~:1ti,;·

seulement la sub;;ist~mce

. celle de sa fammc-. La
ccptera jamais d(~ con·
. du paragraphe 2 de
instrument (]ui pui55e

~ des salariés.
~ la France aCCl'ph~m le
~ considère que 1:. iiljo{'rté
icat relève de la lihC'rt~,

consacrée ;1 l'artide 18.

,sin déclare que l'arti.:!\'
par la Sous·Commi~"~";l,

xcel1ent et sans au<:it:,lr~

; articles sur le tra...."i!.
lue, au-c1essus <lu 5."hire
ltrevoir au travailleur b.
envisageant sa participJ­
,m de l'entreprise il"m il
lsistera pas sur ces \U~3

era pour l'article 21 d,1ns
::mner par lil Un ex-:mple

saoudite) fait Ob5i:fVer

1it que toute Iwr~"lHl(' a
quitables et satisfai,:m!(s
~ration". L't pr~~t'n. ..x' du
stifiait par celle (lu h'm1t'

donné que cc d~rn!er a
e suffisant (le r~rlt;r de
ltisfaisantes".

Etats-Unis d'Am~.irille)

ratituc1e de sa dëlé~tiûn

travail accompli p:ir la
lélégation des Et<1t5-t~ni$

:sprit de conciliation de$
:ommission ct elle l,om,;
lu'ils ont établi accc'p{ablt',
:erne le second alinéa du

1

inc1uding the United States, had learned from
experience that the scale of wages. should be fixed
by assessing the work done, and not on the basis
of considerations foreign to the idea of labour
proper. The minimum wage was, moreover, cal­
culated not only for the worker but alsa for his
family. Social protection for the family was
covered by article 22 and it was therefore un­
necessary to repeat it in article 21.

The United States de1egation would ask when
the time came for voting, that the second sub­
para~raph of paragraph 2 should be put ,to the'
vote ln parts; she would vote for only the first
part of that sub-paragraph. '

Furthermore she considered the wording of
paragraph 1 excellent and wouId vote for it.

However, with regreat, she would vote for oruy
the first sub-paragraph of paragraph 2 owing to
the presence of the non-discrimination clause
which cou1d only weaken article 2. In any case:
she hoped that the Committee would choose the
compromise formula accepted by the Sub­
Committee in that connexion.

In conclusion, she congratulated the New Zea­
land delegation on the conciliatory spirit it had
shawn in accepting the expression "is free to
form" instead of "has the right to form" in para­
graph 3 of the Sub-Committee's text.

Mr. CARRERA ANDRADE (Ecuador) pointed out
that, where labour was not organized, the free
worker who was not a member of a trade union
sufferec1 from discriminatory action for reasonof
age; that discrimination affected e1derly men in
particular.

The problem might not exist in highly indus­
trializec1 countries like the United States, the
United Kingdom and the USSR but it was a very
real problem in undcr-deve1oped countries where
trade unionism had not yet taken TOot, where
social protection was not organized and where
e1derly workers who did not enjoy the benefits of
social insurance were obliged to accept wages
be10w the general level.

I-Iencc, if the Committee favoured the enumera­
tian of the principal causes of discrimination
which might adversely affect the wage-earners'
rights, age should appear among those causes.

The de1egation of Ecuador considered that the
principle of non-discrimination should be stated
again in article 21. In order to strengthen that
principle, it should be proclaimed as precisely as
possible. In ,that connexion, he pointed out that
s1.1ch a procednre had been accepted in the case of
other articles of the draft declaration.

Further, the delegation of Ecuador would pre­
fer ta have the second sub-paragraph of para­
graph 2 deleted, as it appeared to be contraI)" to
the conception of a minimum basic wage ; if, how­
ever, that part were retained, he considered that
it was indispensable also to retain the idea of
social protection, which had been introduced as
the result of an amendment proposed in the Sub­
Committee by the delegation of Ecuador.

The meeting rose at 1.10 p.m.

paragraphe 2. Certains pays, dont les Etats-Unis,
ont constaté, en effet, à la lumière de l'expérience,
que l'échelle des salaires doit être fixée d'après
l'évaluation du travail accompli, et non d'après
des considérations extérieures au travail propre­
ment dit. Le salaire minimum est d'ailleurs cal­
culé non seulement pottr le travailleur, mais
également pour sa famille. La protection sociale
dont doit jouir la famille est assurée par l'article
22, il est donc inutile de la répéter ici.

La délégation des Etats-Unis demandera, au
moment du vote, que le second alinéa du para­
graphe 2 soit mis aux voix par division; pour
sa part, elle ne donnera son appui qu'à la pre­
mière partie de cet alinéa.

D'autre part, elle votera en faveur du para­
graphe premier, dont elle trouve la rédaction
excellente.

Par contre, elle ne votera qu'à regret pour le
premier alinéa du paragraphe 2, en raison de la
présence de la clause sur la non-discrimination,
qui ne peut avoir pour effet que d'affaiblir les
dispositions de l'article 2. Elle espère, dans tous
les cas, que la Commission arrêtera son choix sur
la formule de compromis acceptée à cet égard par
la Sous-Commission.

En conclusion, Mme Roosevelt félicite la délé­
gation de la Nouvelle-Zélande pour l'esprit de
conciliation dont elle a fait preuve en acceptant
l'expression "est libre de fonder" au lieu de "a
le droit de fonder" au troisième paragraphe du
texte proposé par la Sous-Commission.

M. CARRERA ANDRADE (Equateur) fait re­
marquer que, là où le travail n'est pas organisé,
le travailleur libre non syndiqué se voit lésé par
des mesures de discrimination pour des raisons
d'âge; cette discrimination frappe surtout les
hommes âgés.

Ce problème n'existe peut-être pas dans les
pays hautement industrialisés comme les Etats­
Unis, le Royaume-Uni ou l'URSS; il se pose
c~pendant, et d'une façon réelle, dans les pays
insuffisamment développés, où le syndicalisme n'a
pas encore pris racine, où la protection sociale
n'est pas organisée et où les travailleurs d'un
certain âge, qui ne bénéficient pas des assu­
rances sociales, se voient obligés d'accepter des
salaires inférieurs au niveau général.

Ainsi donc, si la Commission se prononce pour
l'énumération des causes principales de discri­
mination susceptibles de porter atteinte aux droits
des travailleurs salariés, elle se doit de retenir
l'âge parmi ces causes.

La délégation de l'Equateur est d'avis qu'il
importe d'énoncer une fois de plus à l'article 21
le principe de la non-discrimination; or, pour
renforcer ce principe, il importe de le faire de la
façon la plus précise possible. M. Carrera
Andrade fait remarquer, à cet égard, que cela
a été accepté pour d'autres articles du projet
de déclaration.

D'autre part, la délégation de l'Equateur pré­
férerait qu'on supprimât entièrement le second
alinéa du paragraphe 2, qui semble s'opposer à
la conception d'un salaire de base minimum;
mais, si cette partie de l'article est retenue, il est
indispensable, à son avis, de retenir également
la notion de protection sociale, qui y a été intro­
duite à la suite d'un amendement proposé à la
Sous-Commission par la délégation de l'Equateur.

La séance est levée à 13 h. 10.




